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Te Kaunihera o Tai Tokerau Ki Te Raki

Maryann Watene
PO Box 222
Opononi 0445

Dear Sir/Madam
Re - Vehicle Crossing Inspection: Legal Description LOT 5 DP 130479
A Vehicle crossing permit was issued for the above mentioned property today.

As per Chapter 26, “Control of Vehicle Crossings” of the Far North District Council By-Law; a
permit for the construction, repair, reconstruction or relocation of a vehicle crossing shall be
valid for six months, during which time the work shall have been completed to the
satisfaction of the Chief Executive. If construction, repair, reconstruction, or relocation of a
vehicle crossing is not completed within six months of the date of issue of the permit, the
permit shall be deemed to have expired and the permit holder shall be required to apply for a
fresh permit and pay another fee before construction, repair, reconstruction or relocation can
commence or be continued.

If you have any further issues regarding the completion of your vehicle crossing or wish to

organise a final inspection please do not hesitate to contact me on 0800 920 029 or 401
5200 if phoning from a mobile.

Yours faithfully

ﬁ&“

Joe Tua
Environmental Monitoring Officer



¥ Far North
B\ District Council

Approval to Construct a Vehicle Crossing

APPROVAL No: VX-2019-649

This approval to construct a Vehicle Crossing is given under clause 2603.1 of the
Control of Vehicle Crossings bylaw of the Far North District Council.

Approval is given to Maryann Watene for the construction of a vehicle crossing from
15 Kokohuia Road, Omapere 0473 to the property known as in the Legal
Description LOT 5 DP 130479

' The approval is given subject to the construction complying with Council’s
Engineering Standards for Vehicle Crossings and the following conditions:-

Prior to any excavation starting, the applicant must obtain a corridor access permit
(car) and submit a traffic management plan for approval to Alan Wheatley
(alan.wheatley@fndc.govt.nz or 021 533269).

The Maximum grade for the 5m of any non public access immediately abutting a
carriageway or back of footpath shall not exceed 1in 8

All non public accesses (rural / urban) shall be surfaced with permanent impermeable
surfacing for at least the first 5m from the road carriageway or up to the road
boundary, whichever is less, to prevent debris being carried onto the roads.

Construction as per plans submitted (Approved copy attached)
Construction to be inspected by Council Officer on completion

- “Construction to Council Engineering Standards FNDC/S/06"

' Construction to Council Engineering Standards FNDC/S/06B

Note:

The applicant can apply in writing to extend the permit for a further three months as
long as this is received by Council before the permit expires on 1 August 2019.

1 May 2019
Joe Tua Date

Signed on behalf of the Far North District Council




